Maj. Qaiser Mehmood Ch

Defence Faculty

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0518436700

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Maj. Qaiser Mehmood Ch is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Maj. Qaiser Mehmood Ch has a PhD in Medical Image Analysis, Machine Learning. Dr. Maj. Qaiser Mehmood Ch has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 104, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Medical Image Analysis, Machine Learning

Georgia Institute of Technology, Pakistan

2005 - 2012

Experience

Defence Faculty 2020- Present

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Defence Faculty 2012 - 2012

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Engineer 1991 - 2018

Pakistan Army,

Research Articles

A systematic review of online exams solutions in e-learning: Techniques, tools, and global adoption

2021

Abdul Wahab Muzaffar Muhammad Tahir Muhammad Waseem Anwar Qaiser Mehmood Ch Shamaila Rasheed Mir Yawar Rasheed IEEE Access, Volume 9, Pages 32689-32712

Impact Factor: 3.476 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 104 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1109/ACCESS.2021.3060192